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February 15, 2023

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Crosley Alexander Green v. Ricky D. Dixson, Secretary, Florida Department of
Corrections, et al., Case No. 22-686, Notice of Forthcoming Amici Curiae Briefs

Dear Mr. Harris:

On February 6, 2023, this Court docketed respondents’ waiver of their right
to respond to the petition for writ of certiorari in this case. On behalf of petitioner,
I write to inform the Court that, unless the Court calls for a response to the petition
before February 23, 2023 (thereby extending the deadline for briefs amici curiae),
four amici curiae have noticed their intent to file a brief amicus curiae in support of
the petition on or before that date: a group of former prosecutors, a group of former
state-court judges, a group of law-school professors, and the Due Process Institute.
Petitioner respectfully requests that this letter be distributed to the Court for
consideration in advance of the date set for conference, February 24, 2023.

Respectfully submitted this 15th day of February, 2023.

/s/ Keith J. Harrison

Keith J. Harrison

Counsel of Record

Crowell & Moring LLP

1001 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20004
KHarrison@crowell.com
(202) 624-2560

cc: All Counsel of Record (via electronic filing and email)
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